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ADDENDUM #1 

 

RFQ No:   2024-09 
RFQ Title:  Child and Adult Care Food (CACFP) Program Monitor 
Questions Deadline: June 27, 2024, at 6:00pm (CST) 
RFQ Due Date:  July 9, 2024, at 6:00pm (CST) 
 
Addendum #1 is issued by the ChildCareGroup Procurement Office. Please see the following for changes, additions, 
deletions, and/or clarifications to the specifications: 
 
CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Q1. What software system are you currently using?   
A1. Minute Menu CX/KidKare 
 
Q2. Would we have access to your system? 
A2. Yes, however, we would need to know what access would be needed. 
 
Q3. Would we be responsible for monitoring any corrective actions? 
A3.  No, we have staff that can monitor the CAP.  
 
Q4. Should we find instances of non-compliance at visits, would you expect that we conduct additional visits to 
ascertain compliance?  
A4. Yes & no, it depends on the non-compliance you observed. Otherwise, you’ll be required to share the non-
compliances with our staff member.  
 
Q5. Should we find instances of non-compliance on visits, would you expect we recommend corrective actions?  
A5. Yes.  
 
 
Please sign below and include Addendum #1 with your proposal response. Failure to include the signed Addendum 
#1 may deem your proposal non-responsive. 
 
For Questions regarding this addendum contact:  
Anna M. Alvarez 
Procurement Specialist 
procurement@ccgroup.org 
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